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Miss Loretta Muller

Dear Miss Mullcr‘

Your letter of January 'Ith has been recelvod, :
and I want to thank you for your generous comments regudiu
our work, —

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnnon,
our report concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and K
the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald has been forwardedtothe . "~ .7
Attorney General and to the Presideptial Commission. We have
not madea the report public tnasmuch as this Commission has been
charged with the responsibility to gtudy all available information
and make 2 finding in these matters. Any public dissemination ot

our report, theretore, will rest with the COmmission. Ce ’
8inc erely yourl, T :
0. Edgatr Hoover | N

NOTE Bufiles indicate one prior letter to correspondent of 5/ 1/61
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